Mills, John Donald 1872 - 1958

John Donald Mills was born in Dundee, Scotland on 12 January 1872 and was
articled to Charles Ower, Junior (c.1849-1929) and Leslie Ower (1851-1916) of of
C. & L. Ower from 1888 to 1891. He also attended University College, Dundee and
the Technical School in Dundee. From 1896 to 1898 he worked as an assistant to
William Larner Sugden (1850-1901) in Leek.

Mills commenced independent practice in Tayport in 1899. The following year he
formed the partnership J. D. Mills & G. D. B. Shepherd, [also known as Mills &
Shepherd] with Godfrey Daniel Bower Shepherd (1874-1937) in Dundee. The firm
was active for the next six decades. Shepherd died on 21 December 1937, and
William M Guild was taken into partnership. Following Mills' death in 1958, Guild
continued to run the firm alone, but kept the original practice title. He closed the
Dundee office in 1966 and thereafter ran it from his home in Cupar.

Mills was elected a Fellow of the Royal Institute of British Architects (FRIBA) in
1906. He died in St. Andrews, Scotland on 26 January 1958.

Worked in
UK
Works

The Fleming Gymnasium and Fives Courts; also the Peters Laboratory, for
University Coll., Dundee; University Hall (residential buildings) for St. Andrews
University. Domestic work: Glenmarkle Shooting Lodge; Dalbeathie, Dunkeld;
Ardvreck, Dundee; Belsize, Broughty Ferry; the White House, Howbury, west
House, and Priory Acres — all at St. Andrews; Convalescent Home, St. Andrews.
Churches Holy Trinity, Monifieth; restoration of Cathedral Church of St. Paul,
Dundee [Source: Who's Who in Architecture 1914]


https://architecture.arthistoryresearch.net/architects/mills-john-donald
https://architecture.arthistoryresearch.net/firms/mills-shepherd
https://architecture.arthistoryresearch.net/architects/shepherd-godfrey-daniel-bower

Country houses in Forfarshire, Dunkeld, and Glenalmond, and several others at
St. Andrews; the Peters Laboratory (Physics) and other buildings for Univ. Coll.,
Dundee; dining hall and extensions. University (residential) Hall, for the Univ. of
St. Andrews 1911; restoration work at St. Salvator's College Chapel, St. Andrews,
1923; War memorials for University College, Dundee, and at Tayport, etc.;
extensions, Trinity College, Glenalmond, 1925: extensions (chemistry and physics
buildings), St. Andrew's University, 1925; country house restorations and
extensions, Auchter House, 1924, and Fingask Castle, 1925. [Source: Who's Who
in Architecture 1926]

See also Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 [/ink below]
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Links

* Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980
http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect full.php?id=202103

* Historic Environment Scotland - 102 Hepburn Gardens, St Andrews
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB40928

* Historic Environment Scotland - 1 and 3 Perth Road, Ellenbank and Union
Mount, University of Dundee
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB25289

 Historic Environment Scotland - Fleming Gymnasium, University of Dundee
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB25300

* Historic Environment Scotland - Peters Building, University of Dundee
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB25285

» Historic Environment Scotland - Royal and Ancient Golf Club House, St. Andrews
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB40820
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 Historic Environment Scotland - Old Mansion House, Auchterhouse
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB5691

 Historic Environment Scotland - Old Mansion House, Coach House, stable and
Squash Court, Auchterhouse
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB6476

 Historic Environment Scotland - Trinity College, Main Building, Methven
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB17869

* Historic Environment Scotland - The Swilken, 18 The Links, St. Andrews
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB40811

* Tayport War Memorial

https://www.waymarking.com/waymarks/wm13B9B Tayport War Memorial Fife Scotland
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